CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

INDEX Ma. R—-17

History of original comer establishment:

o DIAGRAM
Corner originally established in 1884, hy T4G R2BE
Frank W. Campbell, under General Land Office mmm“rmm
contract MNo. 507, Surveyor Generals Notes State:r |0 -
(See those notes for detalls) SETISR26
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In 1987 the Burean nf Land Management re-nonumented this corngr, from
evisting original svidence. (See those notes for details)

Description of corner evidence found:

Found a 3—-1/2" brass cap monuwnent, stamped as shown
on the DIAGRAM.

Found bearing trees of record as described by the
original and BLM nohbes.

Description of monument and accessories | established to perpetuate the
original location of this corner:

Maintained corner by setting a steel post with warning sign South 1 ft.
from the corngr.

Maintained Bearing trees by nailing Bearing Tree Signs and Warning sings to
trees, where needed, and painting a &" red band around all trees.

Work by D.M. Ferguson, FLS 848, Mt.Vernon Ore.

0On MHug. 16,1984
Witnessed by J.David Brinton, PLS 2065
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